From: Melanie Tyman [melanietwyman@broadsuredirect.com]
Sent: 16 March 2015 11:54

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Cc: martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com

Subject: RE: 00-COSX14MTO07-ID<86> OpenAttach Documents
Hi Lorraine.

Thank you for your email.
As advised by telephone today | will detail the payments made on the policies incepted from April 2014 as
requested. All queries not related to payment collections will be confirmed to you by Martin Jenkin, he has

advised he will be contacting you today to discuss further.

| will be on Annual Leave as from 19/03/2015 so if you have any questions please email to
martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com

Breakdown of payments:

Insurers: Policy Plan

Policy no: PPAMT74092
Policy inception: 17/04/2014
Cancelled: 19/05/2014

Total monies paid: a deposit payment: £300.00
Time on Risk charged by Policy Plan: £462.80
Broadsure write off at cancellation: £162.80

Insurers: Covea

Policy no: MT10021608047
Policy inception: 19/05/2014
Cancelled: 20/08/2014

Total monies paid: a deposit & 1 direct debit collection: £353.87 (deposit of £157.20, 1
direct debit collection of £196.67, a further £30.00 was retained by finance providers for default fee)
Time on risk charged by Cove £532.18

Broadsure write off at cancellation: £100.16

(Please also note that at inception we discounted the premium by £145.00)

This takes us to the policy which is currently active and details of collections relating to that policy has been
confirmed in my original email.

| hope you find the above in order, please you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us.
Kind regards

Melanie Twyman
Finance manager
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